
Ckg Ot8ikiat FIllng**"*4/2/2008 1:55 PM ..... 1 

Matllda Sanders T ~ c -  0 8  * h 2 1  7-GF-252 070234 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070234~5.or.031808.jsb.doc 

Wednesday, April 02.2008 1:43 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

4/2/2008 1:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070234-5-EQ 

ORDER DISMISSING PROTEST, REVIVING AND DEEMING 
FINAL AND EFFECTIVE ORDER NO. PSC-07-0492-TRF-EO, 

AND CLOSING DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ 



.;' . ., . 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Anchors Law Firm ( O S )  

Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) 
City of TampaiDept. of Solid Waste (08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

vkaufman@asglegal.com No 

richzambo@aol.com No 
varghese.jacob@tampagov.net NO 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

l@fpl.com Florida Power & Light Compar.' Oron* ...-SA l:..Lc.-, No I I , Wd"S I,IL",lSI< L l D U L  

[ Moyle Law Finn (07a) I 1 jmoylejr@moylelaw.com 
lministration (USA), Inc. I KSTorain@Potashcorp.c< ~. . . 

I Richard Zambo, Esq. (07) I I nchzambo@aol.com 
Richard Zambo, Esq. (08) I richzambo@aol.com 1 No 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) I I mcbruner@swa.org I No 

Printed on 4/2/2008 ai 3:4933 PM 



1 CLK Oflirlal Hling**"'3/20/2008 1205 PM 

Matilda Sanders T5c 4 oa O I b L  " QF L €a 
..... 

c 8 .  

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thursday, March 20,2008 1205 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman 

(,OF,R.ES.FDNDENCEl 
3 Date and Time: 3/20/2008 12:03:00 PM -. -I . ?e a ?m:?s Q C.onsmrrer n Docket Number: 070234; 070235; 070236 

Fllename I Path: 070234~5~6.or.030408.jsb.doc l-.<%(-l : ,?,:>:"' yi?, (Jy+2q -e?_ 
.li. .. .-!:..I.' : ~. 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Dismissing Protest in Docket Nos. 070234, 5 and 6 today 



PARTY COMPANY EhlAlL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Radey Law Firm I 1 sclark(aJadeylaw.com 
Radey Law Firm (07a) I sclark@radeylaw.com I No 
Richard Zambo, E a .  (07) I I richzambo@aol.com I No 

~~ 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Richard Zambo, Esq. (08) I I richzambo@aol.com I No 

Tampa Electric Company I E1806 I Regdept@tecoenergy.com I No 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) I mcbruner@swa.org I No 

Printed on 312012008 at407:Ol PM 



....I 
CLK Mnclal Filing**a*l~/2008 845 AM 

Matilda Sanders 2%- oa - 66ao - PCD -GO 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234.5,6 
Filename / Path: 070234-5-6.or.grant.intv.swa.jeh.doc 

Monday, January 07,2008 8:43 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman 

1/7/2008 8:41:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention in Docket # 070234,5,6 today. 



Marguerite Lockard PSGO3-lOi3-PW- 

Sent: Friday, December21,2007 1:41 PM 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

From: Theresa Walsh RECEIVED-FPSC 

0 7 ~ ~ 2 1  m 3: 18 CLK - Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman 

Date and Time: 12/21/2007 1:39:00 PM COMMISSION 
Docket Number: CLERK 
Filename I Path: 

Please issue the above-referenced order in docket 070234,070235 and 070236 today. Because this order was signed by 
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

1 



Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

From: Theresa Walsh RECEIVED-FPSC 
Friday, December 21,2007 1 41 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices, Jean Hartman 07OEC2I E# 3: 18 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

12/21/2007 1:39:00 PM COMMISSION 
CLERK 

Please issue the above-referenced order in docket 070234,070235 and 070236 today. Because this order was signed by 
Commissioner Argenziano. the original is on its way to you. 



..*.. 1 
CLK Ofncial Filing****I2IZ0/2007 1:59 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, December 20, 2007 1:56 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234,5,6-EQ 
Filaname I Path: 070234-4-5-6.or.grant.ext.jeh.com.doc 3 
Order Type: 

1212012007 1:WOO PM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME AND REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURE has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY. 

(111 walk the Order to you presently. 

IS 

Jacqueline Schirdler 
OFFice OF the General Counsel P el 
Florida Public Service Commission 0 %  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard O S E !  

$5 s m 
850-413-6754 v- c 

0 Lc: Tallahassee, FL 32399 



1 CLK Official Filing****l2/4/2007 l a 5 1  AM tt... 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: New Advice Form 070234-€GI-00001 

Attachments: 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 10:38 AM 

CCS Form 
14-EO-00001 -O( DlS'IR[BUTION: I h3 

N 

Docket Number 070234-EQ - Form Number 070234-EQ-00001-001 

Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Florida Power & 
Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/24/2008 - 1:OO p.m.- 2:30 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appoincment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/10/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Event Former Date 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 12/04/2007 at  10:36 a.m. 

New Date Location I Room Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

3 %  
m R 0  
n r a  in 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketsEnforcement 

Public Information Officer 1 Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Commissioner Carter 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

- Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

- - -  *L 
Docket Number: 070234-EQ -- Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Flc$&wer. L i g 6  

n W  - W m- Company. 

03/24/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 1 :OO p. - 2:30 p. 

04/10/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

04/11/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

XE 5 -x 
s i 5 0  

r u ( "  N O  
1. Schedule Information 

Prehearing 
Officer 

- Commissioners 

ED CT M AG SK ADM w 
(Related dockets: 070235,070236). OEP PSC-07-0962-PCO-EQ, 12/3/07 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070234-EQ-00001-001 



..**e CLK Official Filing"***12/3/2007 11:15 AM 1 

Matilda Sanders Tx - 0 7 J (j9La - pm - # 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, December 03,2007 11:09 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman 

Date and Time: 12/3/2007 11:05:00 AM 10 DOCOMENTWO. 05qW 
MSTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number: 070232,234,235,236 
Filename / Path: 070232~4~5~6.0EP.CONSOL11.28.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure and Consolidating Dockets in the above-referenced docket today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

q'4 





CCA Officlal Filing****6/11/2007 8:22 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:22 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

611 112007 8:21:00 AM 

070234or.5.22.07.lah.doc 
070234-EQ 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND 
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

Pau 7 ine  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevanst2psc.state.f .us 
850-4 13-6 I95 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Docket No. 070234-EQ 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard 
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 2,2007, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

,. .." c> 
c.3 

CAFITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapscam Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



n n 
.dse Assionment and Schedulino Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conmletes 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/200) T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  approval o f  renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 
offer contract, by Florida Power El Light Company. 

C m i  ssioners 

Conpany: Florida Power El Light Cowany 

Cmiss ioners ADM 

ED I CT I m I c1 I C 2  

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration : 
r z zZY DISTRIBUTION: 

Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
CO" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Iime Schedule ' Section 2 - OPR Ccmhks and returns t o  C U I  i n  10 workdays. 
Nodule A13Ca): A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCOMENT I IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVTSXON. 

OPR Staff 

~ ~ _ ~ .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE REcoRDIi .SECTION:@SO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

MBr 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

10. 
11. -- 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. -- 

-I ::: 

28. 
29. 

Recomended assianments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearlng Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 
I I I 

I I 
I 



Case Assianment and Schedu 1ina Recor d 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C m  1 e m  n 

ALL I ED I CT 1 MM I C 1  I C2 

Page 1 o f  1 

Ex& 
ED I cr 1 HM I c1 I C 2  

Docket No. 070234 -EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/200 7 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 
offer contract, by Flor ida Power & Light Conpany. 

Conpany: Florida Power & Light Conpany 

X I  I I I I I I 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Susmnd: 

I I I I I x  

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SG4 
I I I I I I I 

W o n 2 - O P R C o ? n l e t e r  Lime Schedule 
PO' indicates DPR) 1 x 1  X I  

IT IS WATIVE AND SUEJECT m REVISION. 

and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Al3(a): A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXMEN'T 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(bSO) 413-6770 

OPR Sta f f  Current W R  revis ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 
9. 

10. m 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assiqnlnents for  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 

34. 
35. 
36. 

Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
_ _  Date f i l e d  with CCA:94/04/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman C m l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Conmissioners I ~ r a  I S ta f f  I 

Preheari ng Of f i cer  
I tomnissioners I A D M l  

1 I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Connrissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

M / C C A O l S - C  (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case AssiQnment and Schedulinq Record 

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk* n 

T Ball inger, 3 Baxter 
S B r m .  A Maurev 

J Page 1 o f  1 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval of renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 

Company: 

o f fer  contract, by F lor ida Power E Light Company. 

Flor ida Power & Light Company 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I 1 I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Convletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

A13(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DIXUMEN~ 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIDN: @SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

I Due Dates 

I 1. 

L Hol le 
9. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. _. . 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~. Staff  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 



Case Assianment and Schedulinq Record Paqe 1 o f  1 

Staff 

T Bal l inger, I Baxter 
S Brown. A Maurev 

/? 
Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

n 

Comnissioners 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 

Company: 

o f f e r  contract, by Flor ida Pmver & Light Company. 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Cotmissioners ADM 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comnissioners 

Expiration: 

Cotmissioners ADM 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
(“0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

SnrriPn 2 - OPR C a m l a  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A13(a): A4(b) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Sta f f  

Zfaff Counse 1 

OCRs 

-1 :: 

I Brubaker, J Hartman 

.. 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Cotmission X Cotmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 
2 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

I I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 o f  1 Case Assianment and Schedulinu Record 

A n . .  Section 1 - Office o f  Connnssion Clerk 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 

Conpany: 

o f f e r  contract, by F lor ida Pnrer  I Light Company. 

Florida Power & Light Conpany 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 

I I I I I I 1 
Sst ion 2 Jim Schedule 
(YY indicates OPR) 1 x 1  X I  

- OPR Comletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram M d  u le  A13(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK DLXUHENT 

IT IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISION. 
FOR UPDATES W T A C T  WE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assiun- 

Due Dates I 
OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman C w l e t  es Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  

Where panels are assigned the senior Codss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: / L r  
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  M h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Date: 12/04/2001 

PX/CU(OlS-C (Rev. 04/07> * UmPLETED EVENTS 



n n 
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 12/04/2007 at  10:36 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

s g  n x o  
0” 

Z J ~  -e Q xv, x +) 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070234-EQ -- Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff standard offer contract, by Fk$&we& L i g 6  

Z G -  
r u w  hro 

m- 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Prehearinp 
Officer 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

II 1 1  Commissioners 

AG I SK 1 ADM m 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number; 070234-EQ-00001-001 



Case Assionment and Schedulino Record 

n f i  Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk 

Prooram Module A13(a): A4(b) 

Staff As iannents 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNIffi: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DLXUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  approval o f  renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 
o f f e r  contract, by Flor ida Power EL L ight  Company. 

Company: Florida Power EL Light Company 

I Comni ss i  oners I H r g  I Staff I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

6. I _  

Current CASR revis ion l eve l  Previous Current 

1. 
I Brubaker, I Hartman 8 .  

11. 
12.  
13.  
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. -. ~ 

Recommended assignments fo r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

"A 

I I 

I I 

I I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
" I  I I I I I I 

CT I EO I MM 1 AG I SK 
I I I Y I  I 

I n 1  I I I I I I I I I I I I ~ 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 02713)2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



C u w i a n m e n t  and Schedulins Record - n 
Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Testimony (I Exhibi ts - Intervenor 
Testimony (I Exhibi ts - S t a f f  

Testimony & Exhibi ts - Rebuttal 
Agenda 

Prehearing Statements 
Prehearing 

Page 1 o f  1 J~ 

SANE oz/i4/200a 
S M E  02/2a/200a 

S M E  03/06/200a 
SANE 03/04/2008 

S M E  03/13/2008 
S M E  03/24/2008 

Docket No.070234-EQ Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  approval o f  renewable energy t a r i f f  standard 
o f f e r  contract, by F lor ida Power EL Light Conpany. 

Conpany: Flor ida Power EL Light Conpany 

Transcript o f  Prehearing Due 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Hearing (04/10-11/00 
I c a n w - i o t  of  W a  Due 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  

04/0i/zooa 
SANE ok/o3/zooa 
SAIIE 04/10/200a 
hOhE 04/zi/zooa 

W E  

Proqram M a l e  

OPR S ta f f  

A13Ca); A4(b) 

S t a f f  Assianments 

T Bal l inger,  3 Baxter 
.S Brown. A Maurev 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

3 Brubaker. I Hartman 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinu t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S t a f f  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 02/29/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- - 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi ra t ion:  
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I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

LK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~ARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 
[T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TD REVISIDN. 
=OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECETDN: (850) 413-6770 
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Due Dates 

Previous Current 
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Close Docket o r  Revise CASR I SANE I 06/09/zooa 

d Order SANE I 03/24/2009 

37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I I I 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Of f i cer  s) Prehearin Of f i cer  

GI 
where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07] * COMPLETED EVENTS 


